AGENDA
FACULTY SENATE MEETNG

21 November 1995

DATE:
TO:
FROM:

15 November 1995
Members of the Faculty Senate

Marvin Margolis, Secretary

SUBJECT: Meeting of the Faculty Senate 21 November 1995, 4:05-5:45 p.m.
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Chryst Hall, room 210
Minutes of the 7 November 1995 meeting
Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson
Report of the Student Senate President
Reports of the Administrative Officers
Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committee
Special Reports of the Faculty Senate Committees
Faculty Emeritus
Proposed Courses

Academic Honesty and Dishonesty at Millersville University

The Academic Policies Committee has requested that senate act on its proposal (see Attachments B
and C of the 7 November 1995 meeting minutes ).

Faculty Senate Elections

Senate may need to elect four members of the Task Force on the General Education Curriculum
(see page 3882 of the 7 November 1995 minutes)

The following senate committee positions are currently vacant:

Humanities and Fine Arts representative to the Academic Policies Committee.

Social Sciences representatives to the Academic outcomes Assessment Committee, Academic
Policies Committee, and the UCPRC.

non-School representative to the General Education Review Committee, and

Alternate to the International Selection Committee



